1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	PUBLIC UTILITY
5	Wednesday, February 24, 2016
6	Chicago, Illinois
7	Met, pursuant to notice, at 10:30 A.M., at 160 North La Salle Street, Chicago, Illinois.
9	
10 11	PRESENT:
12	BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
13	ANN MCCABE, Commissioner
14	SHERINA E. MAYE EDWARDS, Commissioner
15	MIGUEL DEL VALLE, Commissioner
16	JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner
17	
18	
19	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY, by
20	PATRICIA WESLEY CSR NO. 084-002170
21	

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Good morning. Everything is
- 2 ready to proceed in Springfield?
- 3 CHIEF CLERK: Yes, we are.
- 4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Open Meetings
- 5 Act, I call the February 24, 2016 Regular Open
- 6 Meeting of the Illinois Commerce Commission to
- 7 order.
- 8 Commissioners McCabe, del Valle,
- 9 Edwards and Rosales are present with me in Chicago.
- 10 We have a quorum.
- We have no requests to speak.
- Moving on to our Public Utility
- 13 agenda, there are edits to the Public Utility
- 14 Minutes of the Open and Closed Sessions from
- 15 February 10, 2016.
- 16 Are there any objections to approving
- 17 the Minutes of both sessions as edited?
- 18 (No response.)
- 19 Hearing none, the Minutes as edited
- are approved.
- 21 Item E-1 and 2 concerns Reconciliation
- 22 of Revenues collected under various riders for

- 1 Ameren Illinois.
- 2 Are there any objections to
- 3 considering these items together and approving the
- 4 proposed Orders?
- 5 (No response.)
- 6 Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
- 7 Item E-3 concerns a customer billing
- 8 complaint against ComEd.
- 9 Are there any objections to approving
- 10 the Joint Motion to Dismiss?
- 11 (No response.)
- 12 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 13 Items E-4 and 5 concern ComEd's
- 14 Petitions for reopening dockets for Eminent Domain
- 15 Authority under Section 8-509 of the Public
- 16 Utilities Act.
- 17 Are there any objections to
- 18 considering these items together and granting the
- 19 Petitions for Reopening and Entering the
- 20 Supplemental Orders?
- 21 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Orders are approved.

- 2 Petition for Approval of Tariffs Implementing the
- 3 Procurement Cost Recovery Rider.
- 4 Are there any objections to granting
- 5 the petition?
- 6 (No response.)
- 7 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 8 Item E-7 concerns ComEd's Petition to
- 9 Modify the Certificate of Public Convenience and
- 10 Necessity Approved by the Commission in
- 11 Docket 13-0657.
- 12 Are there any objections to granting
- 13 the petition?
- 14 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 16 Item E-8 involves All In Service
- 17 Group's Application for Licensure of Agents, Brokers
- 18 and Consultants under the Public Utilities Act.
- 19 Are there any objections to granting
- 20 the Certificate?
- 21 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Order is approved.

- 1 Item E-9 concerns Trident Power's
- 2 Request for a Certificate of Service Authority under
- 3 Section 16-115 of the Public Utilities Act.
- 4 Are there any objections to granting
- 5 the Certificate?
- 6 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 8 Moving on to our Gas agenda,
- 9 Items G-1 and 2 concerns North Shore and Peoples'
- 10 filings to Revise Uncollectible Expense Adjustment
- 11 Riders.
- 12 Are there any objections to
- 13 considering these items together and not suspending
- 14 the filings?
- 15 (No response.)
- 16 Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
- 17 Item G-3 concerns a request to file
- 18 additional comments regarding the Small Volume
- 19 Transportation Program Workshop process.
- 20 Are there any objections to denying
- 21 this request?
- 22 (No response.)

- 1 Hearing none, the Order is approved
- 2 denying the request.
- 3 Item G-4 concerns Peoples' Petition to
- 4 Reopen a docket related to authority in connection
- 5 with the proposed issuance and sale of long-term
- 6 debt.
- 7 Are there any objections to granting
- 8 the Petition to Reopen?
- 9 (No response.)
- 10 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 11 Items G-5 and 6 concern various
- 12 customer complaints.
- 13 Are there any objections to
- 14 considering these items together and approving the
- 15 Motions to Dismiss?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
- 18 Items G-7 and 8 concern the
- 19 Reconciliation of Revenues Collected under Coal Tar
- 20 Riders for North Shore and Peoples Gas.
- 21 Are there any objections to
- 22 considering these items together and approving the

- 1 reconciliations?
- 2 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
- 4 Item G-9 concerns North Shore and
- 5 Peoples' Petition for Approval of an Amortization
- 6 Period relating to Accounting Treatment for Pension
- 7 and Other Post-Employment Benefits.
- 8 There are both substantive and
- 9 non-substantive edits to this proposed Order.
- 10 Is there a motion to adopt the edits.
- 11 COMMISSIONER McCABE: So moved.
- 12 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Is there a second?
- 13 COMMISSIONER ROSALES: Seconded.
- 14 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Is there any discussion on the
- 15 edits?
- 16 Commissioner McCabe.
- 17 COMMISSIONER McCABE: This Order deals with
- 18 changes to the accounting treatment of the
- 19 amortization period, not the appropriateness of the
- 20 transaction and transaction costs. I thank
- 21 Commissioner Rosales' office for their assistance.
- 22 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Is there any further

```
discussion on the edits?
```

- 2 (No response.)
- All those in favor, say aye.
- 4 (Chorus of ayes.)
- 5 Opposed, say nay.
- 6 (No response.)
- 7 The edits are, therefore, adopted.
- 8 Is there a motion to enter the Order
- 9 as edited?
- 10 COMMISSIONER ROSALES: So moved.
- 11 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Is there a second?
- 12 COMMISSIONER McCABE: Seconded.
- 13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Is there any discussion?
- 14 (No response.)
- 15 All those in favor, say aye.
- 16 (Chorus of ayes.)
- 17 Opposed, say nay.
- 18 (No response.)
- The ayes have it and the Order as
- 20 edited is approved.
- 21 Items G-10 through 13 concern
- 22 Petitions Seeking Relief to Protect the Confidential

- 1 Information of various Alternative Gas Suppliers.
- 2 Are there any objections to
- 3 considering these items together and granting the
- 4 petitions?
- 5 (No response.)
- 6 Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
- 7 Moving on to our Telecommunications
- 8 agenda, Item T-1 concerns a customer complaint
- 9 against AT&T.
- 10 Is there a Motion to Dismiss the
- 11 proceedings?
- 12 COMMISSIONER McCABE: So moved.
- 13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Is there a second?
- 14 COMMISSIONER ROSALES: Seconded.
- 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Any discussion?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 All those in favor of granting the
- 18 Order Dismissing the Proceedings, say aye.
- (Chorus of ayes.)
- All those opposed, say nay.
- 21 (No response.)
- The ayes have it and the Order is

- 1 granted.
- 2 Items T-2 through 6 concern Petitions
- 3 for the Confidential Treatment of certain reports.
- 4 Are there any objections to
- 5 considering these items together and granting the
- 6 petitions?
- 7 (No response.)
- 8 Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
- 9 Item T-7 concerns New Century's
- 10 Petition to Cancel Authority.
- 11 Are there any objections to granting
- 12 the petition?
- 13 (No response.)
- 14 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 15 Item T-8 concerns Co-Mo
- 16 Communication's Application for Authorization to
- 17 Provide Video Service Pursuant to the Cable & Video
- 18 Competition Law of 2007.
- 19 Are there any objections to granting
- 20 the petition?
- 21 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Order is approved.

- 1 Item T-9 concerns Dex Media's Petition
- 2 for Partial Waivers of various sections of Title 83
- 3 of the Administrative Code.
- 4 Are there any objections to granting
- 5 the Staff's request for the investigation?
- 6 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 8 Item T -- I'm sorry. Item W-1
- 9 concerns Illinois-American's Proposed Rate Increase
- 10 in Water and Sewer Service.
- 11 Are there any objections to suspending
- 12 the filing?
- 13 (No response.)
- 14 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 15 Item W-2 concerns Ameren -- I'm
- 16 sorry -- Illinois American Water's Application to
- 17 Provide Water Service in LaSalle County and for the
- 18 Approval of the Purchase of Certain Assets of the
- 19 Ransom Water System.
- 20 Are there any objections to granting
- 21 the Certificate?
- 22 (No response.)

- 1 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 2 Item W-3 concerns Utility Services of
- 3 Illinois, Inc.'s Petition for Special Permission to
- 4 Place Changes in its Water Service Tariff Sheets
- 5 into Effect on Less than 45-Days' Notice.
- Are there any objections to granting
- 7 the Special Permission requesting a hearing?
- 8 (No response.)
- 9 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- Judge Kimbrel, do you any other
- 11 matters to come before the Commission?
- 12 JUDGE KIMBREL: Nothing further, Mr. Chairman.
- 13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Commissioners, do you have any
- 14 other business you would like to discuss this
- 15 morning?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 Hearing none, this meeting is
- 18 adjourned. Thank you.
- 19 (Whereupon, the above
- 20 matter is adjourned.)
- 21

22